Message

From: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB04/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HGGJ5NV6]

Sent: 21/09/2016 13:05:38

To: Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [sue.hodkinson@:""i's'.'é""jAppleton-
Cairns Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [dee.appleton-cairns@  |&S |

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential Miss L Letby I

Hi, | am also unsure as to where this is up to

Regards, Alison

FI’: .'!’l',' NOme Is

Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Email: alison.kelly9@: Irrelevant & Sensitive

From: Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 21 September 2016 13:59

To: Appleton-Cairns Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential Miss L Letby

| will check with lan as to where he is up to around this and not sure this happened before his annual leave.

Thanks,

# helle my name is...

PD

Sue Hodkinson MCIPD
Executive Director of People & Organisational Development

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Road, Chester, CH2 1UL
Email: sue.hodkinson@: Irrelevant & Sensitive |

Tel:i Irrelevant & Sensitive ;

Twitter: @ Irrelevant & Sensitive !

& | Irrelevant & Sensitive |

) debbie.cleverley@% Irrelevant & Sensitive

INQO0002976_0001



From: Appleton-Cairns Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 21 September 2016 13:34

To: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: Private and Confidential Miss L Letby

Hi Alison / Sue

As part of this we were going to ask lan to speak to SB and ask him to formally voice his concerns under Speak Out
Safely.

I think we need to do this in parallel — any thoughts?

Kind Regards

Dee

Dee Appleton Cairns
Deputy Director of HR

i Irrelevant & Sensitive

CIPD People Management | Highly
Awards 2015 Commended

From: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 20 September 2016 22:01

To: Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Appleton-Cairns Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: Private and Confidential Miss L Letby

Hi, As we discussed, | am confident | will have a name and some potential dates tomorrow, in respect of an external
professional to hear this case. | am conscious we need to get this heard ASAP

Regards, Alison

On 20 Sep 2016, at 21:46, "Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"

<sue.hodkinson@ 1&S gwrote:

Dear both,

Please see attached email from Hayley re grievance from LL. | have responded to Hayley advising | will
chase up the response. Please can you both advise when we can get the letters we have developed out
to LL.

Thanks,

Sue

Sue Hodkinson MCIPD

Executive Director of People & Organisational Development

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool
Road, Chester, CH2 1UL

Email: sue.hodkinson@ 1&S i

Tel: Irrelevant & Sensitive

Twitter: @i Irrelevant & Sensitive |

INQO0002976_0002



